From:

To: Hinckley SRFI

Subject: Notification of wish to be heard at Hearings -Elmesthorpe Parish Council
Date: 09 October 2023 14:37:36

Dear Sirs

Application by Tritax Symmetry Limited
DCO for Hinckley National Rail Freight Interchange

Elmesthorpe Parish Council understands from the Rule 8 letter and advice on your website
that we need to advise the Case Team by Deadline 1 at close on 10 October 2023 if we
wish to be heard at any subsequent Issue Specific Hearing and if we wish to request to be
heard at an Open Floor Hearing.

| spoke to your Customer Services Team this morning and they advised that we should
email you direct. If this is not correct, please can you contact us as a matter of urgency to
advise how such requests should be submitted to the Case Team.

ElImesthorpe Parish Council is intending to have a representative(s) present for all the
hearings. However, we are specifically requesting to be heard at an Open Floor Hearing
either on the evening of Monday 30 October or the morning of Thursday 2 October (or any
subsequent date). We would also wish to be heard at the ISH2 - the Issue Specific Hearing
on Traffic & Transport - in the event there are any questions relating to the impact of the
proposed development on the village of EImesthorpe.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions about these requests or if
we need to re-send our email to another team at the Planning Inspectorate.

Thank you for your help.

Yours faithfully

Julie Gent

ElImesthorpe Parish Clerk

Sent from Outlook





